
1 

GREATER CYPRESS PARK NEIGHBORHOOD COUNCIL 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA 

Tuesday November 13, 2018 – 7:30 P.M.  
Cypress Park Recreation Center 

2630 Pepper Ave. Los Angeles, CA 90065 
Dinner and Spanish translation provided. 

Cena y traducción al español proporcionada. 

The public is requested to fill out a “Speaker Card” to address the Board on any item of the agenda prior to the Board taking 
action on an item.  Comments from the public on Agenda items will be heard only when the respective item is being considered. 
Comments from the public on other matters not appearing on the Agenda that is within the Board’s subject matter jurisdiction 
will be heard during the Public Comment period. Public comment is limited to 2 minutes per speaker, unless waived by the 
presiding officer of the Board. Agenda is posted for public review at the Cypress Park Public Library, 1150 Cypress Avenue, 
Los Angeles, CA 90065 or at www.cypressparknc.com. In addition, the members of the public may request and receive copies 
without undue delay of any documents that are distributed to the Board, unless there is a specific exemption under the Public 
Records Act that prevents the disclosure of the record. (Govt. Code § 54957.5) In compliance with Government Code section 
54957.5, non-exempt writings that are distributed to a majority or all of the board in advance of a meeting may be viewed by 
contacting the Board or at the scheduled meeting. In addition, if you would like a copy of any record related to an item on the 
agenda, please contact the Board. As a covered entity under Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act, the City of Los 
Angeles does not discriminate on the basis of disability and upon request, will provide reasonable accommodation to ensure 
equal access to its programs, services, and activities. Sign language interpreters, assistive listening devices, or other auxiliary 
aids and/or services may be provided upon request. To ensure availability of services, please make your request at least 2 
business days (48 hours) prior to the meeting you wish to attend by contacting the GCPNC Board at marcos.gcpnc@gmail.com. 
SI REQUIRE SERVICIOS DE TRADUCCION FAVOR DE NOTIFICAR AL CONCILIO 2 DIAS DE TRABAJO (48 
HORAS) ANTES DEL EVENTO. SI NECESITA ASISTENCIA CON ESTA NOTIFICATION POR FAVOR 
CONTACTENOS A GCPNC@empowerla.org 

Items may be addressed out of the order listed. Times are for reference and subject to change. 

1. Call to Order (1 minute): Welcome stakeholders present & board member roll call.
2. Approval of Minutes (2 minutes): Motion to approve minutes from prior meetings: October
3. Comments from Public Officials (10 minutes):

A. LA City Council District 1 Field Deputy
B. Assembly Members 51st District
C. LAPD
D. LAFD
E. Department of Neighborhood Empowerment (D.O.N.E.)
F. Other official agencies (MRCA, etc)

4. Public Comments (10 minutes): Comments from the Board, stakeholders and the public on non-
agenda items within the Board’s subject matter jurisdiction. Speaker must complete and sign a 
speaker card before meeting. Limited to two (2) minutes per speaker.

GCPNC BOARD 
Dave Travis, CHAIR 
Elizabeth Origel-Gabriel, VICE CHAIR 
Ash Kramer, TREASURER 
Bradford Holt, SECRETARY 
Alexia Teran, RESILIENCY LIAISON 
Ricardo Torres, AT-LARGE REP 
Alfred Beltran, OUTREACH & ELECTIONS CHAIR 
Theresa Roman, AT-LARGE REP 
Bryan Kramer, HOMELESSNESS LIAISON & CHAIR 
 

CITY OF LOS ANGELES, 
CALIFORNIA 

GREATER CYPRESS PARK 
NEIGHBORHOOD COUNCIL 

 1150 CYPRESS AVE 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90065 

EMAIL: GCPNC@empowerla.org  



 
2 

5. Chairman’s Report (2 minutes) 
 

6. Treasurer’s Report (5 minutes): 
A. Review and approve October 2018 Monthly Expenditure Reports 
B. Review of our current budget/actuals 

 
7. Committee Reports (5 minutes): 

A. Planning, Land Use, Environmental, Homelessness and Renters Committee (3)  
1. Homelessness Forum 
2. Big Saver 
3. Taylor Yard / G2 updates 

B. Outreach/Elections Committee (3) 
 

8. Action Items (15 minutes):  
A. Community Presentation/Possible Action: California High-Speed Rail 

Chelsea Dickerson of the California High-Speed Rail project to update community on the 
Burbank to Los Angeles section of the CA High-Speed Rail Project. 

B. Presentation, Discussion, and Possible Action: Lime 
Lime, which operates dockless mobility devices including electric bikes and scooters, to present 
on operations, education, safety, & environmental impact. Lime requests the NC's thoughts 
about how they can be good community partners to Greater Cypress Park. 

C. Discussion and Possible Action: James Street  
Community members seek help in addressing illegal dumping and trespassing on James Street. 

D. Discussion and Possible Action: Cypress Park Music Festival 
Seeking board’s support to organize the Cypress Park music Festival – tentative date of Sunday, 
March 31 at Rio de Los Angeles Park 

9. New Business & Ideas 
 

10. Upcoming Meetings and Events: 
• Board Meeting: December 10, 7:30PM @ Cypress Park Rec Center 
• Planning, Land Use, Environment, Homelessness and Renters Committee Meeting – 

Tuesday, December 3 @ Rio de Los Angeles, 7:30 PM - contact Ash 
(ash.gcpnc@gmail.com)  

11. Adjournment 
 

PROCESS FOR RECONSIDERATION: The Board may reconsider and amend its action on items 
listed on the agenda if that Reconsideration takes place immediately following the original action or at 
the next regular meeting. The Board, on either of these two days, is to be scheduled at the next meeting 
following the original action, then two items shall be placed on the agenda for that meeting (1) A Motion 
for Reconsideration on the described matter and (2) a proposed action should the motion to reconsider be 
approved. A motion for reconsideration can only be made by a Board member who has previously voted 
on the prevailing side of the original action taken. If a motion for reconsideration is not made on the date 
the action was taken, then a Board member on the prevailing side of the action must submit a 
memorandum to the Secretary identifying the matter to be reconsidered and a brief description of the 
reason (s) for requesting reconsideration at the next regular meeting.  



 

1
 

 
M

in
ut

es
 

10
/0

9/
20

18
 

 

Pr
es

en
t –

A
fl

re
d

 B
e
lt

ra
n

, 
B

ra
d

fo
rd

 H
o

lt
, 

A
le

x
ia

 T
e
ra

n
, 

A
s
h

 K
ra

m
e
r,

 D
a
v

e
 T

ra
v

is
, 

T
h

e
re

s
a
 R

o
m

a
n

, 

E
li

z
a
b

e
th

 O
ri

g
e
l-

G
a
b

ri
e
l,

 B
ry

a
n

 K
ra

m
e
r,

 R
ic

a
rd

o
 T

o
rr

e
s
 

1.
 

C
al

l t
o 

O
rd

er
: W

e
lc

o
m

e
 s

ta
k

e
h

o
ld

e
rs

 p
re

s
e
n

t 
&

 b
o

a
rd

 m
e
m

b
e
r 

ro
ll

 c
a
ll

. 
–

 7
:3

0
P

M
 

2.
 

A
pp

ro
va

l o
f M

in
ut

es
: M

o
ti

o
n

 t
o

 a
p

p
ro

v
e
 m

in
u

te
s
 f

ro
m

 p
ri

o
r 

m
e
e
ti

n
g

s
: 

S
e
p

te
m

b
e
r 

• 
A

sh
 m

ot
io

ns
 to

 a
pp

ro
ve

.  
R

ic
ar

do
 se

co
nd

s. 
 9

-0
-0

 

3.
 

C
om

m
en

ts
 fr

om
 P

ub
lic

 O
ff

ic
ia

ls
:  

A
. 

L
A

 C
it

y
 C

o
u

n
c
il

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
1

 F
ie

ld
 D

e
p

u
ty

 

B.
 A

s
s
e
m

b
ly

 M
e
m

b
e
rs

 5
1

s
t 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

• 
W

e
n

d
y

 C
a
ri

ll
o

 

• 
S

ta
ff

 o
f 

5
 i

n
 d

is
tr

ic
t 

o
f 

5
0

0
K

 p
e
o

p
le

 

• 
S

p
e
n

d
s
 a

 l
o

t 
o

f 
ti

m
e
 i

n
 S

a
c
ra

m
e
n

to
 

• 
E

le
c
ti

o
n

 i
s
 c

o
m

in
g

 u
p

 i
n

 N
o

v
e
m

b
e
r 

• 
G

e
tt

in
g

 p
e
o

p
le

 o
u

t 
to

 g
o

 v
o

te
 

• 
O

u
r 

d
is

tr
ic

t 
h

a
s
 o

n
e
 o

f 
th

e
 l

o
w

e
s
t 

v
o

te
r 

tu
rn

o
u

ts
 i

n
 t

h
e
 s

ta
te

 

• 
J
im

m
y

 G
o

m
e
z
 i

s
 o

n
e
 o

f 
lo

w
e
s
t 

d
is

tr
ic

ts
 i

n
 t

h
e
 s

ta
te

 

• 
N

e
e
d

 t
o

 m
a
k

e
 s

u
re

 n
u

m
b

e
rs

 a
re

 a
c
c
u

ra
te

 f
o

r 
c
e
n

s
u

s
 t

o
 g

e
t 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

 

• 
2

0
%

 o
f 

d
is

tr
ic

t 
is

 b
e
lo

w
 n

a
ti

o
n

a
l 

p
o

v
e
rt

y
 l

in
e
 

• 
L

a
c
k

 o
f 

a
ff

o
rd

a
b

le
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 –

 f
o

c
u

s
in

g
 o

n
 t

h
is

 o
n

 n
e
x

t 
le

g
is

la
ti

v
e
 

c
y

c
le

 

• 
N

e
x

t 
fe

w
 m

o
n

th
s
 w

il
l 

b
e
 i

n
 d

is
tr

ic
t 

• 
Q

u
e
s
ti

o
n

s
 f

ro
m

 c
o

n
s
ti

tu
e
n

ts
 

• 
P

e
rs

o
n

?
 -

  
g

o
t 

a
 l

e
tt

e
r 

th
a
t 

th
e
y

 d
id

n
’t

 v
o

te
 f

o
r 

W
e
n

d
y

 

• 
S

u
s
a
n

 R
o

c
h

a
 –

 S
a
y

s
 t

h
a
t 

p
e
o

p
le

 s
h

o
u

ld
n

’t
 v

io
la

te
 c

iv
il

 

ri
g

h
ts

 

• 
A

le
x

ia
 –

 W
a
n

ts
 t

o
 l

o
w

e
r 

th
e
 s

o
u

n
d

s
 o

f 
th

e
 t

ra
in

s
. 

• 
F

e
d

e
ra

l 
la

w
 s

a
y

s
 t

h
a
t 

tr
a
in

s
 m

u
s
t 

s
o

u
n

d
 h

o
rn

 i
n

 

re
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 

n
e
ig

h
b

o
rh

o
o

d
s
 

• 
D

a
v

e
 –

 R
e
q

u
e
s
ts

 t
h

a
t 

s
h

e
 l

o
o

k
s
 i

n
to

 R
e
c
y

c
L

A
 p

ro
g

ra
m

 

• 
P

e
rs

o
n

?
 -

  
a
b

o
u

t 
d

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
T

a
y

lo
r 

Y
a
rd

 r
e
v

it
a
li

z
a
ti

o
n

. 
 

C
o

n
c
e
rn

e
d

 a
b

o
u

t 
re

s
p

ir
a
to

ry
 i

ll
n

e
s
s
 a

s
s
o

c
ia

te
d

 w
it

h
 c

le
a
n

 

u
p

 a
s
 w

h
a
t 

h
a
p

p
e
n

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 9

0
’s

 w
it

h
 t

h
e
 l

a
s
t 

c
le

a
n

 u
p

. 

C
. 

L
A

P
D

 

D
. 

L
A

F
D

 

G
C

PN
C

 B
O

A
R

D
 

D
a
v
e
 T

ra
v
is

, 
C

H
A

IR
 

E
li

z
a
b
e
th

 O
ri

g
e
l-

G
a
b
ri

e
l,

 V
IC

E 
C

H
A

IR
 

A
s
h
 K

ra
m

e
r,

 T
R

EA
SU

R
ER

 

B
ra

d
fo

rd
 H

o
lt

, 
SE

C
R

ET
A

R
Y

 
A

le
x
ia

 T
e
ra

n
, 
R

ES
IL

IE
N

C
Y

 L
IA

IS
O

N
 

R
ic

a
rd

o
 T

o
rr

e
s
, 
A

T-
LA

R
G

E 
R

EP
 

A
lf

re
d
 B

e
lt

ra
n
, 
O

U
TR

EA
C

H
 &

 E
LE

C
TI

O
N

S 
C

H
A

IR
 

T
h
e
re

s
a
 R

o
m

a
n
, 
A

T-
LA

R
G

E 
R

EP
 

B
ry

a
n
 K

ra
m

e
r,

 H
O

M
EL

ES
SN

ES
S 

LI
A

IS
O

N
 &

 C
H

A
IR

 
  

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 L

O
S

 A
N

G
E

L
E

S
, 
 

C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 

G
R

EA
TE

R
 C

Y
PR

ES
S 

PA
R

K
  

N
EI

G
H

BO
R

H
O

O
D

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 

 1
1
5
0
 C

Y
P

R
E

S
S

 A
V

E
 

L
O

S
 A

N
G

E
L

E
S

, 
C

A
 9

0
0
6
5
 

E
M

A
IL

: 
G

C
P

N
C

@
e
m

p
o
w

e
rl

a
.o

rg
  

 

 

2
 

E.
 D

e
p

a
rt

m
e
n

t 
o

f 
N

e
ig

h
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 E

m
p

o
w

e
rm

e
n

t 
(D

.O
.N

.E
.)

 

• 
J
u

li
e
n

 • 
R

e
m

in
d

e
r 

a
b

o
u

t 
N

P
G

 –
 i

f 
a
n

y
 b

o
a
rd

 m
e
m

b
e
r 

h
a
s
 a

 c
o

n
fl

ic
t 

o
f 

in
te

re
s
t 

a
n

d
 h

a
s
n

’t
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
e
d

 w
it

h
 o

ff
ic

e
 o

f 
e
th

ic
s
, 

re
c
u

s
e
 o

n
e
s
e
lf

 

• 
O

c
to

b
e
r 

2
9

th
 –

 E
th

ic
s
 t

ra
in

in
g

 

• 
O

c
to

b
e
r 

2
3

rd
 –

 e
d

u
c
a
ti

o
n

 s
u

m
m

it
 

• 
G

o
a
l 

is
 t

o
 h

e
lp

 b
o

a
rd

 m
e
m

b
e
rs

 t
o

 l
e
a
rn

 a
b

o
u

t 
is

s
u

e
s
 a

n
d

 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s
 i

n
 l

o
c
a
l 

s
c
h

o
o

ls
 

• 
M

a
y

o
r’

s
 o

ff
ic

e
 w

il
l 

b
e
 p

re
s
e
n

t 

• 
C

a
li

fo
rn

ia
 s

c
h

o
o

l 
b

o
a
rd

 

• 
A

t 
L

A
P

D
 a

u
d

it
o

ri
u

m
 –

 6
3

0
P

M
 

• 
H

o
m

e
le

s
s
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e
 a

t 
L

A
P

D
 o

n
 O

c
to

b
e
r 

2
9

th
 

• 
E

m
p

o
w

e
rm

e
n

t 
P

o
d

c
a
s
t 

b
y

 R
o

n
 G

a
lp

ri
n

 –
 C

it
y

 C
o

m
p

tr
o

ll
e
r 

• 
W

a
n

t 
to

 l
e
a
rn

 m
o

re
 a

b
o

u
t 

th
e
 c

o
u

n
c
il

 i
n

 D
.O

.N
.E

. 
m

o
n

th
ly

 e
m

a
il

 –
 

th
e
re

 w
a
s
 a

n
 a

tt
a
c
h

m
e
n

t 
w

it
h

 d
e
m

o
g

ra
p

h
ic

 b
re

a
k

d
o

w
n

 o
f 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

  

F.
 O

th
e
r 

o
ff

ic
ia

l 
a
g

e
n

c
ie

s
 (

M
R

C
A

, 
e
tc

) 
–

 D
e
p

a
rt

m
e
n

t 
o

f 
p

u
b

li
c
 w

o
rk

s
 –

 M
a
ry

 N
e
m

ic
k
(s

p
?
) 

• 
T

a
lk

in
g

 a
b

o
u

t 
T

a
y

lo
r 

P
a
rk

 G
2

 p
ro

je
c
t 

• 
4

2
 a

c
re

 p
a
rc

e
l 

th
a
t 

c
it

y
 b

o
u

g
h

t 
fo

r 
6

0
 m

il
li

o
n

 

• 
F

o
r 

la
s
t 

1
0

0
 y

e
a
rs

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n

 m
a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e
 r

a
il

 y
a
rd

 

• 
B

o
u

g
h

t 
it

 a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

re
v

it
a
li

z
a
ti

o
n

 m
a
s
te

r 
p

la
n

 

• 
P

u
rp

o
s
e
 o

f 
p

a
rc

e
l 

is
 t

o
 c

re
a
te

 n
a
ti

o
n

a
l 

h
a
b

it
a
t,

 e
c
o

 r
e
s
to

ra
ti

o
n

, 
n

a
tu

ra
l 

p
a
rk

 

s
p

a
c
e
 f

o
r 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 

• 
S

ta
rt

e
d

 9
 m

o
n

th
s
 a

g
o

. 
 F

ir
s
t 

n
e
e
d

e
d

 t
o

 d
o

 a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t.
  

M
a
n

y
 s

tu
d

ie
s
 d

o
n

e
 a

b
o

u
t 

c
o

n
ta

m
in

a
ti

o
n

 

• 
G

o
o

d
 s

e
n

s
e
 –

 l
o

ts
 o

f 
m

e
ta

l 
fi

li
n

g
s
 a

n
d

 o
il

 i
n

 t
h

e
 e

a
rt

h
 

• 
S

e
v

e
ra

l 
m

o
n

th
 s

it
e
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
(a

s
 d

e
e
p

 a
s
 8

0
 f

e
e
t)

 t
o

 t
e
s
t 

c
o

n
ta

m
in

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

e
a
rt

h
 

• 
O

n
c
e
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
n

g
 s

it
e
 s

a
m

p
li

n
g

 w
il

l 
s
e
n

d
 t

o
 S

ta
te

 d
e
p

a
rt

m
e
n

t 
o

f 
to

x
ic

 s
u

b
s
ta

n
c
e
 

c
o

n
tr

o
l 

w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
y

 d
o

 t
h

e
 a

n
a
ly

s
is

 a
n

d
 r

e
m

e
d

ia
ti

o
n

 p
la

n
 (

h
o

p
e
 t

o
 c

o
m

e
 b

a
c
k

 

w
it

h
 f

in
d

in
g

s
/s

tr
a
te

g
y

 i
n

 F
e
b

ru
a
ry

 2
0

1
9

) 

• 
D

e
ta

il
e
d

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 m
e
e
ti

n
g

 a
t 

th
a
t 

ti
m

e
 

• 
S

it
e
 t

e
s
ti

n
g

 i
s
 h

a
p

p
e
n

in
g

, 
h

ig
h

e
s
t 

le
v

e
ls

 o
f 

b
e
s
t 

p
ra

c
ti

c
e
 f

o
r 

n
o

 d
u

s
t 

re
le

a
s
e
d

 –
 

s
a
fe

s
t 

w
a
y

 p
o

s
s
ib

le
. 

 E
x

c
it

e
d

 t
o

 s
e
e
 w

h
a
t 

h
a
p

p
e
n

s
 n

e
x

t.
 

• 
H

o
p

in
g

 f
o

r 
in

te
ri

m
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 a

ft
e
r 

a
s
s
e
s
s
in

g
 r

e
m

e
d

ia
ti

o
n

 

• 
M

a
y

o
r 

w
a
n

ts
 p

e
o

p
le

 t
o

 g
e
t 

d
o

w
n

 t
o

 t
h

e
 r

iv
e
r.

  
M

a
y

b
e
 a

 b
o

a
rd

w
a
lk

 s
o

 p
e
o

p
le

 

c
a
n

 w
a
lk

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 s

it
e
 a

n
d

 g
e
t 

d
o

w
n

 t
o

 t
h

e
 r

iv
e
r.

 

• 
W

il
l 

b
e
 c

o
m

in
g

 b
a
c
k

 a
g

a
in

 t
o

 h
e
a
r 

fr
o

m
 p

u
b

li
c
 a

b
o

u
t 

th
is

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
 a

s
 i

t 
m

o
v

e
s
 

fo
rw

a
rd

. 

• 
H

a
d

 a
 m

e
e
ti

n
g

 o
n

 T
h

u
rs

d
a
y

 –
 h

a
d

 3
5

0
 s

o
c
c
e
r 

fa
m

il
ie

s
 –

 h
e
a
ri

n
g

 w
h

a
t 

p
e
o

p
le

 

w
a
n

t.
  

D
o

in
g

 a
 l

o
t 

o
f 

a
p

o
lo

g
iz

in
g

. 
 N

e
e
d

 b
e
tt

e
r 

o
u

tr
e
a
c
h

 

• 
D

id
 s

u
rv

e
y

 l
a
s
t 

s
p

ri
n

g
 a

n
d

 h
a
d

 1
3

0
0

 p
e
o

p
le

 r
e
s
p

o
n

d
 b

u
t 

o
n

ly
 5

 p
e
o

p
le

 i
n

 t
h

e
 

ro
o

m
 h

a
d

 a
c
tu

a
ll

y
 f

il
le

d
 i

t 
o

u
t.

  
N

e
e
d

 t
o

 g
e
t 

th
e
 w

o
rd

 o
u

t 
a
n

d
 f

e
e
d

b
a
c
k

 f
ro

m
 

p
u

b
li

c
. 

 S
o

c
c
e
r 

fi
e
ld

s
 a

re
 d

e
s
ir

e
d

. 

• 
C

o
n

s
ti

tu
e
n

t 
c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 -

 W
o

m
a
n

 w
h

o
 s

p
o

k
e
 e

a
rl

ie
r 

d
u

ri
n

g
 5

1
s
t  
a
s
s
e
m

b
ly

 –
 

W
a
n

ts
 t

o
 k

n
o

w
 w

h
e
n

 t
h

e
 d

ri
ll

in
g

 h
a
p

p
e
n

s
. 

• 
O

u
tr

e
a
c
h

 c
o

u
ld

’v
e
 g

o
n

e
 t

o
 s

c
h

o
o

ls
 a

n
d

 c
h

u
rc

h
e
s
 

• 
W

il
l 

u
s
e
 t

h
o

s
e
 o

u
tr

e
a
c
h

 p
o

in
ts

 t
o

 g
e
t 

a
c
ro

s
s
 

• 
T

a
y

lo
ry

a
rd

g
2

.c
o

m
 –

 f
o

r 
e
m

a
il

 u
p

d
a
te

s
 



 

3
 

• 
M

a
ry

n
e
m

ic
k

@
la

c
it

y
.o

rg
 

• 
C

o
n

s
ti

tu
e
n

t 
s
p

e
a
k

s
 –

 p
la

y
e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 r

iv
e
r,

 n
e
v

e
r 

s
ic

k
. 

 T
ra

in
 h

o
rn

s
 n

e
v

e
r 

b
o

th
e
r 

h
e
r.

 

• 
C

o
n

s
ti

tu
e
n

t 
w

a
n

ts
 t

o
 k

n
o

w
 w

h
e
n

 t
e
s
ti

n
g

 w
il

l 
ta

k
e
 p

la
c
e
 s

o
 t

h
e
y

 k
n

o
w

 h
o

w
 t

o
 

ta
k

e
 p

re
c
a
u

ti
o

n
s
. 

• 
M

a
ry

 s
a
y

s
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 b

o
ri

n
g

 m
a
c
h

in
e
 i

s
 e

n
c
lo

s
e
d

 a
n

d
 t

h
e
re

 w
il

l 
b

e
 n

o
 

p
a
rt

ic
le

s
 w

il
l 

b
e
 r

e
le

a
s
e
d

 i
n

to
 t

h
e
 a

ir
 

• 
C

o
n

s
ti

tu
e
n

t 
s
a
y

s
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 e

n
g

in
e
e
r 

s
a
y

s
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
re

’s
 n

o
 w

a
y

 t
o

 p
re

v
e
n

t 

p
a
rt

ic
le

s
 t

o
 b

e
c
o

m
e
 a

ir
b

o
rn

e
 

 

4.
 

Pu
bl

ic
 C

om
m

en
ts

: C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 B

o
a
rd

, 
s
ta

k
e
h

o
ld

e
rs

 a
n

d
 t

h
e
 p

u
b

li
c
 o

n
 n

o
n

-a
g

e
n

d
a
 i

te
m

s
 

w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 B

o
a
rd

’s
 s

u
b

je
c
t 

m
a
tt

e
r 

ju
ri

s
d

ic
ti

o
n

. 
S

p
e
a
k

e
r 

m
u

s
t 

c
o

m
p

le
te

 a
n

d
 s

ig
n

 a
 s

p
e
a
k

e
r 

c
a
rd

 

b
e
fo

re
 m

e
e
ti

n
g

. 
L

im
it

e
d

 t
o

 t
w

o
 (

2
) 

m
in

u
te

s
 p

e
r 
s
p

e
a
k

e
r.

 

• 
P

e
te

r 

• 
T

h
a
n

k
in

g
 f

o
r 

c
le

a
n

 u
p

 –
 g

re
a
t 

c
le

a
n

 u
p

. 

• 
T

h
e
re

s
a
 d

id
 t

h
e
 c

le
a
n

 u
p

 

• 
S

u
s
a
n

 R
o

c
h

a
 

• 
D

iv
in

e
 S

a
v

io
r 

c
a
m

e
 a

ft
e
r 

h
e
r 

• 
W

e
n

t 
to

 j
u

ry
 t

ri
a
l 

a
n

d
 w

a
s
 f

o
u

n
d

 n
o

t 
g

u
il

ty
 

• 
C

ri
ti

c
iz

e
s
 m

a
n

 w
it

h
 l

o
n

g
 b

e
a
rd

 o
n

 b
o

a
rd

 

• 
D

o
e
s
 a

n
 i

m
it

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

h
im

 w
a
lk

in
g

 o
u

t 
o

f 
 c

o
u

rt
 w

h
e
re

 h
e
r 

h
e
a
d

 i
s
 

d
o

w
n

 

• 
C

ru
e
l 

c
h

u
rc

h
 

• 
S

ic
k

 w
h

a
t 

th
e
y

 d
id

 

• 
M

ik
e
 C

o
rt

e
z

 

• 
F

ro
m

 m
e
tr

o
 –

 b
a
c
k

 t
o

 t
a
lk

 a
b

o
u

t 
th

e
 s

p
e
e
d

in
g

 o
n

 c
y

p
re

s
s
 

• 
T

h
a
n

k
fu

l 
fo

r 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 a
d

d
re

s
s
in

g
 t

h
is

 i
s
s
u

e
 

• 
H

e
lp

s
 e

d
u

c
a
te

 o
p

e
ra

to
rs

 t
o

 r
e
d

u
c
e
 s

p
e
e
d

in
g

 

• 
S

u
p

e
rv

is
o

rs
 m

o
n

it
o

r 
s
p

e
e
d

in
g

 

• 
K

e
e
p

 p
ro

v
id

in
g

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 

• 
B

e
in

g
 a

 g
o

o
d

 n
e
ig

h
b

o
r 

–
 l

e
a
v

in
g

 c
o

n
ta

c
t 

in
fo

 

• 
L

A
 R

iv
e
r 

–
 M

e
tr

o
 h

a
s
 l

a
 R

iv
e
r 

p
ro

je
c
t 

–
 b

ik
e
 a

n
d

 p
e
d

e
s
tr

ia
n

 p
a
th

w
a
y

 

p
ro

je
c
t.

  
C

lo
s
e
s
 g

a
p

 b
e
tw

e
e
n

 E
ly

s
ia

n
/A

rt
s
/B

o
y

le
/C

y
p

re
s
s
 –

 s
o

 c
a
n

 

c
o

n
ti

n
u

o
u

s
ly

 t
a
k

e
 i

t 
to

 L
o

n
g

 B
e
a
c
h

. 
 G

iv
e
 i

n
p

u
t.

  
S

e
t 

to
 b

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 

b
y

 2
0

2
6

. 
–

 T
h

u
rs

d
a
y

 N
o

v
e
m

b
e
r 

8
 –

 2
0

1
8

 –
 6

-8
 P

M
 a

t 
M

e
tr

o
 

H
e
a
d

q
u

a
rt

e
rs

 

• 
A

lb
e
rt

o
 –

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 J
o

b
s
 C

o
o

rd
in

a
to

r 

• 
R

e
s
ta

rt
e
d

 t
h

e
ir

 E
S

L
 c

la
s
s
e
s
 e

v
e
ry

 o
th

e
r 

T
h

u
rs

d
a
y

 a
t 

th
e
 j

o
b

 c
e
n

te
r 

s
ta

rt
in

g
 t

h
is

 T
h

u
rs

d
a
y

 a
t 

8
3

0
A

M
 

• 
L

e
d

 b
y

 O
c
c
id

e
n

ta
l 

s
tu

d
e
n

ts
 

• 
W

il
l 

p
re

s
e
n

t 
in

 J
a
n

u
a
ry

 

• 
M

a
rc

u
s
 

• 
P

e
ti

ti
o

n
 t

o
 f

ix
 s

id
e
w

a
lk

s
 

• 
G

u
ie

rr
m

o
 

• 
4

th
 a

n
n

u
a
l 

c
e
le

b
ra

ti
o

n
 a

t 
R

io
 S

ta
te

 P
a
rk

 a
lt

e
rs

 –
 F

ri
d

a
y

 1
1

/2
 

• 
C

h
ri

s
ta

 G
o

n
z
a
la

s
 –

 M
a
k

in
g

 a
n

n
o

u
n

c
e
m

e
n

t 
fa

m
il

y
 o

w
n

e
d

 b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 o

n
 F

ig
u

e
ro

a
 

a
n

d
 A

v
e
n

u
e
 2

8
th

. 
 H

o
m

e
 d

é
c
o

r.
  

G
ra

n
d

 o
p

e
n

in
g

 o
n

 S
a
tu

rd
a
y

. 
 D

re
a
m

 D
é
c
o

r.
 

• 
E

d
u

a
rd

o
 

 

4
 

• 
W

a
n

t 
to

 m
a
k

e
 s

u
g

g
e
s
ti

o
n

 i
f 

th
e
re

’s
 a

 p
o

s
s
ib

il
it

y
 f

o
r 

a
 s

to
p

 l
ig

h
t 

o
n

 

S
a
n

 F
e
rn

a
n

d
o

 a
n

d
 P

e
p

p
e
r 

a
s
 i

t’
s
 h

a
rd

 t
o

 g
e
t 

in
 a

n
d

 o
u

t.
 

• 
A

rt
 C

a
m

a
ri

ll
o

 

• 
W

o
rk

s
 o

n
 v

e
te

ra
n

 a
ff

a
ir

s
  

• 
B

u
il

d
in

g
 a

 v
e
te

ra
n

s
 m

e
m

o
ri

a
l 

a
t 

th
e
 R

io
 

• 
N

e
x

t 
s
te

p
 i

s
 t

o
 g

o
 t

o
 S

ta
te

 f
o

r 
a
p

p
ro

v
a
l 

• 
2

1
K

 t
o

 b
u

il
d

 a
n

d
 p

la
n

 m
e
m

o
ri

a
l 

• 
W

a
n

ts
 t

o
 g

e
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 a

g
e
n

d
a
 i

n
 t

h
e
 f

u
tu

re
 

• 
R

a
m

o
n

a
 B

e
rr

a
ra

z
 

• 
C

o
n

c
e
rn

e
d

 a
b

o
u

t 
G

2
 p

ro
je

c
t 

• 
W

a
n

ts
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 t

o
 a

d
v

o
c
a
te

 f
o

r 
o

u
rs

e
lv

e
s
 

• 
R

e
le

a
s
e
d

 t
h

e
 c

h
e
m

ic
a
ls

 d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e
 l

a
s
t 

c
le

a
n

 u
p

 

• 
W

o
rr

ie
d

 a
b

o
u

t 
is

la
n

d
s
 b

e
in

g
 c

re
a
te

d
 a

n
d

 h
o

m
e
le

s
s
 a

n
d

 k
id

s
 t

h
a
t 

c
o

u
ld

 

g
o

 t
o

 i
s
la

n
d

s
 a

n
d

 g
e
t 

s
w

e
p

t 
a
w

a
y

 

• 
J
u

a
n

 C
o

rr
a
l 

• 
G

2
 a

n
d

 T
a
y

lo
r 

Y
a
rd

 c
o

n
c
e
rn

s
 

• 
A

 l
o

t 
o

f 
d

is
c
re

p
a
n

c
ie

s
 w

it
h

 o
u

tr
e
a
c
h

 

• 
S

a
y

s
 w

a
s
n

’t
 n

o
ti

fi
e
d

 o
f 

te
s
ti

n
g

 

• 
S

ta
te

d
 t

h
a
t 

te
s
ti

n
g

 w
a
s
 o

n
g

o
in

g
 

• 
S

a
y

s
 l

a
c
k

 o
f 

tr
a
n

s
p

a
re

n
c
y

 b
a
c
k

 i
n

 t
h

e
 9

0
’s

 

• 
S

a
y

s
 p

e
o

p
le

 a
t 

s
c
h

o
o

ls
 h

a
d

 n
o

 i
d

e
a
 a

t 
th

e
 t

e
s
ti

n
g

 

• 
C

o
n

c
e
rn

e
d

 a
b

o
u

t 
th

e
 a

b
a
te

m
e
n

t 
a
n

d
 r

e
m

e
d

ia
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
e
 s

o
il

 

• 
M

a
k

e
 s

u
re

 v
o

ic
e
s
 a

re
 h

e
a
rd

 

• 
T

h
e
re

s
a
 R

o
m

a
n

 

• 
D

id
 a

 c
le

a
n

 u
p

 i
n

 t
h

e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 

• 
W

o
u

ld
 l

o
v

e
 c

ro
w

d
 t

o
 g

iv
e
 a

p
p

la
u

s
e
 f

o
r 

th
e
 c

le
a
n

 u
p

 i
n

 t
h

e
 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 

• 
M

a
n

y
 T

h
a
n

k
s
 f

o
r 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

 

 

5.
 

E
L

E
C

T
IO

N
S 

- D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f N
ei

gh
bo

rh
oo

d 
E

m
po

w
er

m
en

t (
10

 m
in

):
 

P
re

s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
n

 2
0

1
9

 N
e
ig

h
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 C

o
u

n
c
il

 e
le

c
ti

o
n

s
. 

• 
M

o
u

s
a
 f

ro
m

 c
it

y
 c

le
rk

 e
le

c
ti

o
n

 a
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti

o
n

 
• 

A
p

ri
l 

1
3

 e
le

c
ti

o
n

 d
a
te

 
• 

A
ll

 s
e
a
ts

 a
re

 o
p

e
n

 i
n

 2
0

1
9

 
• 

D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
9

th
 i

s
 w

h
e
n

 y
o

u
 c

a
n

 s
ta

rt
 a

p
p

ly
in

g
 

• 
J
a
n

u
a
ry

 2
8

th
 i

s
 d

e
a
d

li
n

e
 

 
6.

 
C

ha
ir

m
an

’s
 R

ep
or

t:
 

• 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 m

e
e
ti

n
g

 i
s
 q

u
a
rt

e
rl

y
 

• 
N

e
x

t 
is

 i
n

 J
a
n

u
a
ry

 
• 

If
 n

e
e
d

in
g

 f
u

n
d

s
 a

n
d

 n
o

t 
o

n
 a

g
e
n

d
a
, 

J
a
n

u
a
ry

 i
s
 n

e
x

t 
c
h

a
n

c
e

 
• 

R
e
it

e
ra

te
s
 b

ik
e
 p

a
th

 o
p

e
n

 h
o

u
s
e
 o

n
 T

h
u

rs
d

a
y

 N
o

v
e
m

b
e
r 

8
 6

-8
 P

M
 i

n
 

D
o

w
n

to
w

n
 

 
7.

 
T

re
as

ur
er

’s
 R

ep
or

t:
 

A
. 

R
e
v

ie
w

 a
n

d
 a

p
p

ro
v

e
 S

e
p

te
m

b
e
r 

2
0

1
8

 M
o

n
th

ly
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

 R
e
p

o
rt

s
 

B.
 R

e
v

ie
w

 o
f 

o
u

r 
c
u

rr
e
n

t 
b

u
d

g
e
t/

a
c
tu

a
ls

 

• 
If

 a
n

 N
P

G
 n

e
e
d

 t
o

 r
e
a
c
h

 o
u

t 
a
 w

e
e
k

 b
e
fo

re
 m

e
e
ti

n
g

 



 

5
 

• 
M

ot
io

n 
– 

E
liz

ab
et

h 
m

ot
io

ns
 to

 a
pp

ro
ve

.  
R

ic
ar

do
 se

co
nd

s. 
 9

-0
-0

 

 

8.
 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 R

ep
or

ts
: 

A
. 

P
la

n
n

in
g

, 
L

a
n

d
 U

s
e
, 

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

ta
l,

 H
o

m
e
le

s
s
n

e
s
s
 a

n
d

 R
e
n

te
rs

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 (

3
) 

 

F
O

R
U

M
: 

H
o

u
s
in

g
 t

h
e
 H

o
m

e
le

s
s
 i

n
 o

u
r 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

, 
T

h
u

rs
d

a
y

 O
c
to

b
e
r 

1
8

, 
7

P
M

 a
t 

th
e
 G

la
s
s
e
ll

 

P
a
rk

 S
e
n

io
r 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 C
e
n

te
r,

 3
7

5
0

 N
 V

e
rd

u
g

o
 (

n
e
x

t 
to

 t
h

e
 p

o
o

l)
, 

s
p

e
a
k

e
rs

 i
n

c
lu

d
e
 D

o
u

g
 

S
m

it
h

 o
f 

th
e
 L

A
 T

im
e
s
. 

• 
B

ry
a
n

 s
p

e
a
k

in
g

 o
n

 h
o

m
e
le

s
s
 f

o
ru

m
 

• 
C

D
1

 –
 O

c
to

b
e
r 

2
0

th
 –

 A
rr

o
y

o
 r

o
u

n
d

u
p

. 
 B

e
n

e
fi

ts
 R

e
c
y

c
le

d
 r

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
. 

  

• 
D

o
in

g
 a

 m
o

b
il

e
 s

h
o

w
e
r 

p
ro

g
ra

m
. 

 9
A

M
-1

P
M

 a
t 

C
y

p
re

s
s
 P

a
rk

 R
e
c
 

C
e
n

te
r 

e
v

e
ry

 o
th

e
r 

T
h

u
rs

d
a
y

 

• 
L

o
o

k
in

g
 f

o
r 

a
 w

in
te

r 
s
h

e
lt

e
r 

lo
c
a
ti

o
n

 

• 
C

o
n

s
ti

tu
e
n

t 
- 

s
a
y

s
 t

h
a
t 

m
o

b
il

e
 s

h
o

w
e
r 

p
ro

g
ra

m
 b

ri
n

g
s
 h

o
m

e
le

s
s
 h

e
re

 

a
n

d
 t

h
e
y

 d
o

n
’t

 l
e
a
v

e
. 

 B
ry

a
n

 d
is

a
g

re
e
s
 

• 
L

in
c
o

ln
 H

e
ig

h
ts

 h
a
v

in
g

 m
e
e
ti

n
g

 t
o

m
o

rr
o

w
 n

ig
h

t 
re

g
a
rd

in
g

 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

iv
e
 h

o
u

s
in

g
. 

 N
e
e
d

 t
o

 b
e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
iv

e
 o

f 
it

. 

• 
H

o
u

s
in

g
 t

h
e
 H

o
m

e
le

s
s
 f

o
ru

m
 a

t 
G

la
s
s
e
ll

 P
a
rk

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 c
e
n

te
r 

• 
F

o
rm

e
rl

y
 h

o
m

e
le

s
s
 p

e
o

p
le

 t
a
lk

 a
b

o
u

t 
th

e
ir

 e
x

p
e
ri

e
n

c
e
 

• 
D

o
u

g
 S

m
it

h
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 L

A
 T

im
e
s
 

B.
 O

u
tr

e
a
c
h

/E
le

c
ti

o
n

s
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e
 (

3
) 

• 
D

a
v

e
 S

p
e
a
k

s
 –

 w
a
n

ts
 u

s
 t

o
 h

a
v

e
 o

u
r 

o
w

n
 m

u
s
ic

 f
e
s
ti

v
a
l 

ra
th

e
r 

th
a
n

 

p
ig

g
y

b
a
c
k

in
g

 o
ff

 o
f 

E
a
g

le
 R

o
c
k

 w
h

ic
h

 c
h

a
rg

e
s
 b

a
n

d
s
 t

o
 p

la
y

 t
h

e
re

. 

• 
A

lf
re

d
 –

 O
u

tr
e
a
c
h

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n

 q
u

ie
t 

• 
B

a
d

g
e
s
 f

o
r 

c
o

u
n

c
il

 

 

9.
 

N
ei

gh
bo

rh
oo

d 
Pu

rp
os

e 
G

ra
nt

s -
 A

ct
io

n 
It

em
s:

 
A

 N
e
ig

h
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 P

u
rp

o
s
e
 G

ra
n

t 
is

 a
p

p
li

e
d

 f
o

r 
b

y
 a

 5
0

1
 (

c
) 

3
 N

o
n

-p
ro

fi
t 

o
rg

a
n

iz
a
ti

o
n

 o
r 

a
n

 L
A

U
S

D
 

p
u

b
li

c
 s

c
h

o
o

l 
to

 r
e
q

u
e
s
t 

a
 g

ra
n

t 
fr

o
m

 t
h

e
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 C

o
u

n
c
il

 t
h

a
t 

w
il

l 
b

e
n

e
fi

t 
th

e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 o

r 

s
e
rv

e
 a

 p
u

b
li

c
 p

u
rp

o
s
e
. 

O
u

r 
b

o
a
rd

 w
il

l 
h

e
a
r 

p
re

s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 o

rg
a
n

iz
a
ti

o
n

 l
is

te
d

 b
e
lo

w
. 

W
e
 

h
a
v

e
 b

u
d

g
e
te

d
 $

4
0

0
0

 t
o

 d
is

tr
ib

u
te

 i
n

 N
e
ig

h
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 P

u
rp

o
s
e
 G

ra
n

ts
 a

t 
th

is
 m

e
e
ti

n
g

 b
u

t 
m

a
y

 d
e
c
id

e
 

to
 r

o
ll

 t
h

a
t 

b
u

d
g

e
t 

in
to

 a
 f

u
tu

re
 m

o
n

th
. 

T
h

e
 b

o
a
rd

 m
a
y

 a
s
k

 q
u

e
s
ti

o
n

s
 o

f 
e
a
c
h

 o
rg

a
n

iz
a
ti

o
n

. 
A

ft
e
r 

a
ll

 

p
re

s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
, 

th
e
 p

u
b

li
c
 w

il
l 

h
a
v

e
 a

n
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
y

 t
o

 c
o

m
m

e
n

t 
o

n
 t

h
e
ir

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 p
ri

o
ri

ti
e
s
. 

A
. 

Fr
ie

nd
s o

f C
yp

re
ss

 P
ar

k 
- 

2
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 P

u
rp

o
s
e
 G

ra
n

t 
R

e
q

u
e
s
ts

. 
 

1.
 

$
3

0
0

0
 -

 V
e
te

ra
n

s
 D

a
y

 C
e
re

m
o

n
y

 a
t 

C
y

p
re

s
s
 P

a
rk

 V
e
te

ra
n

s
 M

e
m

o
ri

a
l 

P
a
rk

 f
o

ll
o

w
e
d

 b
y

 a
 

lu
n

c
h

e
o

n
 a

t 
R

io
 d

e
 L

o
s
 A

n
g

e
le

s
 S

ta
te

 P
a
rk

. 
P

ro
g

ra
m

 i
n

c
lu

d
e
s
 i

n
v

o
c
a
ti

o
n

, 
c
o

lo
r 

g
u

a
rd

, 
ri

fl
e
 

s
a
lu

te
, 

p
la

y
in

g
 o

f 
ta

p
s
, 

w
o

rd
s
 f

ro
m

 l
o

c
a
l 

o
ff

ic
ia

ls
. 

E
v

e
n

t 
is

 o
p

e
n

 t
o

 a
ll

. 
G

ra
n

t 
w

o
u

ld
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 

fo
o

d
, 

d
e
c
o

ra
ti

o
n

, 
re

n
ta

l 
e
q

u
ip

m
e
n

t,
 p

a
rk

 p
e
rm

it
, 

o
u

tr
e
a
c
h

 m
a
te

ri
a
ls

. 
 

2.
 

$
1

0
0

0
 -

 L
a
s
 P

o
s
a
d

a
s
 E

v
e
n

t 
to

 p
ro

v
id

e
 t

h
e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 o

f 
C

y
p

re
s
s
 P

a
rk

 a
n

d
 s

u
rr

o
u

n
d

in
g

 

a
re

a
s
 w

it
h

 a
 c

u
lt

u
ra

l 
e
x

p
e
ri

e
n

c
e
 o

f 
L

a
s
 P

o
s
a
d

a
s
 a

n
d

 i
n

c
lu

d
e
 a

 C
h

ri
s
tm

a
s
 P

ro
g

ra
m

 w
it

h
 

e
n

te
rt

a
in

m
e
n

t,
 f

o
o

d
, 

a
n

d
 t

o
y

 d
is

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

 a
t 

th
e
 L

o
s
 A

n
g

e
le

s
 R

iv
e
r 

C
e
n

te
r 

a
n

d
 G

a
rd

e
n

s
. 

G
ra

n
t 

w
o

u
ld

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 f
o

o
d

 a
n

d
 t

o
y

s
. 

B.
 L

um
m

is
 D

ay
 F

es
tiv

al
 - 

$
1

0
0

0
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e
 a

n
n

u
a
l 

L
u

m
m

is
 D

a
y

 F
e
s
ti

v
a
l.

 F
re

e
 e

v
e
n

t 
th

a
t 

in
c
lu

d
e
s
 m

u
s
ic

, 
a
rt

, 
a
n

d
 o

th
e
r 

a
c
ti

v
it

ie
s
 f

o
r 

fa
m

il
ie

s
. 

 

C
. 

PU
B

L
IC

 C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S 

A
B

O
U

T
 T

H
E

 A
B

O
V

E
 O

R
G

A
N

IZ
A

T
IO

N
S 

A
N

D
 F

U
N

D
IN

G
 

R
E

Q
U

E
ST

S 
• 

S
u

s
a
n

 • 
S

a
y

s
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 V

e
te

ra
n

s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 g
e
t 

a
ll

 4
0

0
0

 
• 

P
e
te

r 

 

6
 

• 
H

a
s
 v

o
lu

n
te

e
re

d
 a

t 
L

u
m

m
is

 D
a
y

 a
n

d
 s

a
y

s
 t

h
a
t 

v
e
te

ra
n

s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 g
e
t 

a
ll

 

4
0

0
0

 
• 

R
a
m

o
n

a
 

• 
S

a
y

s
 t

h
a
t 

L
u

m
m

is
 D

a
y

 p
ro

v
id

e
s
 a

 t
o

n
 o

f 
e
d

u
c
a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
k

id
s
 

• 
A

le
x

ia
 a

d
v

o
c
a
te

s
 f

o
r 

g
iv

in
g

 m
o

n
e
y

 e
n

ti
re

ly
 t

o
 V

e
te

ra
n

s
 r

a
th

e
r 

th
a
n

 L
u

m
m

is
 

b
e
c
a
u

s
e
 t

h
e
y

 h
a
v

e
 t

im
e
 t

o
 c

o
m

e
 b

a
c
k

 
• 

E
li

z
a
b

e
th

 
• 

S
a
y

s
 w

e
 s

h
o

u
ld

 g
iv

e
 5

0
0

 t
o

 L
u

m
m

is
 a

n
d

 1
0

0
0

 f
o

r 
L

a
s
 P

o
s
a
d

a
s
 a

n
d

 

2
5

0
0

 f
o

r 
v

e
te

ra
n

s
 d

a
y

 
• 

C
o

n
s
ti

tu
e
n

t 
a
s
k

s
 w

h
a
t 

F
O

C
P

 h
a
s
 d

o
n

e
 t

o
 r

a
is

e
 m

o
n

e
y

 o
u

ts
id

e
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
u

n
c
il

 
• 

A
le

xi
a 

– 
M

ot
io

n 
fo

r 
30

00
 fo

r 
V

et
er

an
s. 

 1
00

0 
fo

r 
L

as
 P

os
ad

as
.  

E
liz

ab
et

h 
se

co
nd

s. 
 9

-0
-0

.  
 0

 F
or

 L
um

m
is

 a
t t

hi
s t

im
e.

 
 

 
 10

. A
ct

io
n 

It
em

s:
  

 A
. 

D
is

cu
ss

io
n 

an
d 

Po
ss

ib
le

 A
ct

io
n:

 L
et

te
r 

of
 S

up
po

rt
 fo

r 
A

rr
oy

o 
H

al
l 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 l
a
n

g
u

a
g

e
 t

o
 b

e
 s

u
b

m
it

te
d

 t
o

 P
la

n
n

in
g

 D
e
p

t:
 T

h
e
 G

re
a
te

r 
C

y
p

re
s
s
 P

a
rk

 N
e
ig

h
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 

C
o

u
n

c
il

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

s
 t

h
e
 b

e
e
r 

a
n

d
 w

in
e
 a

p
p

li
c
a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

A
rr

o
y

o
 H

a
ll

. 

• 
E

liz
ab

et
h 

m
ot

io
ns

 to
 w

ri
te

 le
tt

er
 o

f s
up

po
rt

.  
R

ic
ar

do
 se

co
nd

s. 
 6

-2
-1

 

B.
 D

is
cu

ss
io

n 
an

d 
Po

ss
ib

le
 A

ct
io

n:
 R

ec
la

im
 O

ur
 S

ch
oo

ls
 L

A
 - 

L
an

gu
ag

e 
C

o
n

s
id

e
r 

a
d

o
p

ti
n

g
 l

a
n

g
u

a
g

e
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e
 R

e
c
la

im
 O

u
r 

S
c
h

o
o

ls
 L

A
's

 v
a
lu

e
 s

ta
te

m
e
n

ts
 w

h
e
n

 i
t 

c
o

m
e
s
 t

o
 p

u
b

li
c
 e

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

 i
n

 L
A

 a
n

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 o

f 
te

a
c
h

e
rs

. 

• 
A

s
h

 m
o

ti
o

n
s
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
. 

 E
li

z
a
b

e
th

 s
e
c
o

n
d

s
. 

  

 

11
. N

ew
 B

us
in

es
s &

 Id
ea

s 
 

12
. U

pc
om

in
g 

M
ee

tin
gs

 a
nd

 E
ve

nt
s:

 
• 

B
o

a
rd

 M
e
e
ti

n
g

: 
N

o
v

e
m

b
e
r 

1
3

,,
 7

:3
0

P
M

 @
 C

y
p

re
s
s
 P

a
rk

 R
e
c
 C

e
n

te
r 

• 
P

la
n

n
in

g
, 

L
a
n

d
 U

s
e
, 

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

t,
 H

o
m

e
le

s
s
n

e
s
s
 a

n
d

 R
e
n

te
rs

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
e
ti

n
g

 -
 

N
o

v
e
m

b
e
r 

6
 @

 R
io

 d
e
 L

o
s
 A

n
g

e
le

s
, 

7
:3

0
 P

M
 -

 c
o

n
ta

c
t 

A
s
h

 (
a
s
h

.g
c
p

n
c
@

g
m

a
il

.c
o

m
) 

 
A

. 
FO

R
U

M
: H

ou
si

ng
 th

e 
H

om
el

es
s i

n 
ou

r 
C

om
m

un
ity

, T
h

u
rs

d
a
y

 O
c
to

b
e
r 

1
8

, 
7

P
M

 a
t 

th
e
 

G
la

s
s
e
ll

 P
a
rk

 S
e
n

io
r 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 C
e
n

te
r,

 3
7

5
0

 N
 V

e
rd

u
g

o
 (

n
e
x

t 
to

 t
h

e
 p

o
o

l)
, 

s
p

e
a
k

e
rs

 

in
c
lu

d
e
 D

o
u

g
 S

m
it

h
 o

f 
th

e
 L

A
 T

im
e
s
. 

13
. A

dj
ou

rn
m

en
t –

 9
15

  
 



Monthly Expenditure Report

Monthly Cash Reconciliation

Beginning Balance Total Spent Remaining
Balance Outstanding Commitments Net Available

$34608.56 $3377.44 $31231.12 $1720.00 $4405.00 $25106.12

Monthly Cash Flow Analysis

Budget Category Adopted Budget Total Spent this
Month

Unspent Budget
Balance Outstanding Net Available

Office

$24000.00

$45.91

$17231.12 

$1620.00

$15511.12 Outreach $2331.53 $100.00

Elections $0.00 $0.00

Community
Improvement Project $2000.00 $0.00 $2000.00 $0.00 $2000.00

Neighborhood Purpose
Grants $16000.00 $1000.00 $12000.00 $0.00 $12000.00

Funding Requests Under Review: $4405.00 Encumbrances: $0.00 Previous Expenditures: $7391.44

Expenditures

# Vendor Date Description Budget Category Sub-category Total

1 THE HOME
DEPOT #6689 10/20/2018 (Credit card transaction)

General
Operations
Expenditure

Office $45.91

2 Anderson Trophy
Co. 10/03/2018 (Credit card transaction)

General
Operations
Expenditure

Outreach $153.40

3 RESTUARANTE Y
PUPUSERI 10/06/2018 (Credit card transaction)

General
Operations
Expenditure

Outreach $77.00

4 INSTACART 10/06/2018 (Credit card transaction)
General

Operations
Expenditure

Outreach $101.74

5 FACEBK
V7SW8GEF52 10/08/2018 (Credit card transaction)

General
Operations
Expenditure

Outreach $50.00

6 FACEBK
T8CTPG2G52 10/09/2018 (Credit card transaction)

General
Operations
Expenditure

Outreach $50.00

7 SUPER A FOODS
NO.7 10/09/2018 (Credit card transaction)

General
Operations
Expenditure

Outreach $3.79

8 FACEBK
RMGSEG2F52 10/10/2018 (Credit card transaction)

General
Operations
Expenditure

Outreach $50.00

Reporting Month: October 2018

NC Name: Greater Cypress Park
Neighborhood Council

Budget Fiscal Year: 2018-2019



9 INGALLINAS BOX
LUNCH L 10/12/2018 (Credit card transaction)

General
Operations
Expenditure

Outreach $198.85

10 FACEBK
D845RG2G52 10/13/2018 (Credit card transaction)

General
Operations
Expenditure

Outreach $75.00

11 STAPLES 00102277 10/13/2018 (Credit card transaction)
General

Operations
Expenditure

Outreach $39.38

12 SUPER A FOODS
NO.7 10/13/2018 (Credit card transaction)

General
Operations
Expenditure

Outreach $6.19

13 HALLOWEEN CLUB 10/14/2018 (Credit card transaction)
General

Operations
Expenditure

Outreach $722.58

14 THE HOME
DEPOT 6689 10/16/2018 (Credit card transaction)

General
Operations
Expenditure

Outreach $373.50

15 FACEBK
WVUMXGSF52 10/18/2018 (Credit card transaction)

General
Operations
Expenditure

Outreach $75.00

16 SUPER A FOODS
NO.7 10/18/2018 (Credit card transaction)

General
Operations
Expenditure

Outreach $73.10

17 PARTY ON
RENTALS 10/29/2018 (Credit card transaction)

General
Operations
Expenditure

Outreach $133.50

18 PARTY ON
RENTALS 10/31/2018 (Credit card transaction)

General
Operations
Expenditure

Outreach $148.50

19 Center for the Arts
Eagle Rock 10/02/2018 Approval of $1000 grant to

support the Center for ...
Neighborhood
Purpose Grants $1000.00

 Subtotal: $3377.44

Outstanding Expenditures

# Vendor Date Description Budget Category Sub-category Total

1
LANGUAGES4YOU

TRANSLATION
AGENCY

10/29/2018 Approval of Budget which
includes $405/m...

General
Operations
Expenditure

Office $405.00

2
LANGUAGES4YOU

TRANSLATION
AGENCY

10/29/2018 Approval of Budget which
includes $405/m...

General
Operations
Expenditure

Office $405.00

3
LANGUAGES4YOU

TRANSLATION
AGENCY

10/29/2018 Approval of Budget which
includes $405/m...

General
Operations
Expenditure

Office $405.00

4
LANGUAGES4YOU

TRANSLATION
AGENCY

10/29/2018 Approval of Budget which
includes $405/m...

General
Operations
Expenditure

Office $405.00

5 Alexandria House 10/29/2018 Approval of $700 for
Homeless Forum - This in...

General
Operations
Expenditure

Outreach $100.00

 Subtotal: Outstanding $1720.00



2018-2018 Budget and Actuals
Category Budgeted Spent Remaining
Community Improvement Project
Community Improvement Project Community Improvement TBD $2,000.00

CIP Totals $2,000.00 $0.00 $2,000.00

Neighborhood Purpose Grants
Neighborhood Purpose Grants August Allocation $4,000.00 $4,000.00 $0.00

SAFE (Streets are For Everyone) $1,000.00
Audobon Center at Debs Park $500.00
Healing Urban Barrios $1,500.00
Eagle Rock Music Festival $1,000.00

Neighborhood Purpose Grants October Allocation $4,000.00 $4,000.00
Friends of Cypress Park (Veterans Day and Posada) $4,000.00

Neighborhood Purpose Grants January Allocation $4,000.00
Neighborhood Purpose Grants April Allocation $4,000.00

NPG Totals $16,000.00 $8,000.00 $8,000.00

General and Operational
Office Translation Services (Languages 4 You) $4,100.00

Translation Equipment Purchase $1,000.00 $938.00 $62.00
June-Oct $2,025.00

Office Storage $1,500.00
July-Nov $640.00

Office Meeting Copies, etc. $240.00
July Supplies $65.94
Batteries and storage for translation equip $45.91

Office Subtotal $6,840.00 $3,714.85 $3,125.15

Outreach Meeting: Food & Drink $1,200.00 $875.14
July Meeting Dinner $108.79
August Meeting Dinner $99.77
September Meeting Dinner $116.30
October Meeting Dinner $80.89

Outreach Website $100.00
Outreach Outreach Budget Events, Purchases, Misc TBD $4,425.00

National Night Out $2,000.00 $1,962.56 $37.44
Community Workshops $425.00 $394.42 $30.58
Pop Up Clean Up Supplies $1,000.00 $270.43 $729.57
NC Badges $160.00 $153.40 $6.60
Co-Sponsor CP Rec Center Events - Halloween, 
Thanksgiving, Winter, Spring $4,000.00 $1,229.58 $2,770.42
Monthly Support of Burritos for Homeless $1,000.00 $201.82 $798.18
Homelessness Forum $700.00 $323.10 $376.90
Craft Supplies for Latin Jazz Festival $150.00 $126.47 $23.53
Outreach Subtotal $15,160.00 $5,067.53 $10,092.47

Elections Election Promotion $2,000.00
Elections $2,000.00 $0.00 $2,000.00

TOTALS TOTAL $42,000.00 $16,782.38 $25,217.62




